EXHIBIT 14

Anne Henning

From: Downs, Lindsay <Lindsay.Downs@cngc.com>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Anne Henning

Subject: RE: AT&T Cell Tower CUP - NOA

Anne,

I take back what | said earlier after looking thru all of the attachments. Here is a screen shot of our main that runs
through that property. | will have my service tech go out tomorrow and get some measurements. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

LindsayDowns

Engineer Associate I
Wenatchee District

(509) 766-3444 Office
(509) 237-9733 Cell
lindsay.downs@cngc.com

CASCADE
NATURAL GAS

Iue ther Comrnenniey to Serve

From: Downs, Lindsay

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>
Subject: RE: AT&T Cell Tower CUP - NOA

There is no gas lines near where they are putting the tower, thank you

From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Tim Unruh <tunruh@othellowa.gov>; Shawn Obrien <sobrien@othellowa.gov>; Terry Clements
<tclements@othellowa.gov>; Phil Schenck <pschenck@othellowa.gov>; Amy Hurlbut <ahurlbut@othellowa.gov>; Gary
Lebacken (glebacken@acfdS.com) <glebacken@acfd5.com>; Sherri Brewer (sherrib@co.adams.wa.us)
<sherrib@co.adams.wa.us>; Sandy Burchell <sandyb@co.adams.wa.us>; Timm Taff <timmi@co.adams.wa.us>; lan
Eccles (ian.eccles@avistacorp.com) <ian.eccles@avistacorp.com>; Mark Hay <mhay@bbec.org>; Big Bend Electric
Cooperative (kmesserschmidt@bbec.org) <kmesserschmidt@bbec.org>; David Givens <dgivens@northlandco.com>;
Grant, Sam <Sam.Grant@cngc.com>; Downs, Lindsay <Lindsay.Downs@cngc.com>; Mears, Tobias
<Tobias.Mears@centurylink.com>; Erik McVay (erik.k.mcvay@centurylink.com) <erik.k.mcvay@centurylink.com>; Robin
Adolphsen <radolphsen@ecbid.org>; Lay, Clyde <clay@usbr.gov>; Jonathan Brooks (jwbrooks@usbr.gov)
<jwbrooks@usbr.gov>; Janis Rountree (janis@growadamscounty.com) <janis@growadamscounty.com>; Chris Faix
(chris@portofothello.com) <chris@portofothello.com>; (sepa@dahp.wa.gov) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; SEPA Register
(SEPARegister@ecy.wa.gov) <SEPARegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Bill Gould (gouldw@wsdot.wa.gov)
<gouldw@wsdot.wa.gov>; Eric Pentico (Eric.Pentico @dfw.wa.gov) <Eric.Pentico@dfw.wa.gov>; 'US Fish & Wildlife -
Columbia National Wildlife Refuge' <mcriver@fws.gov>; Patrick Baird (keithb@nezperce.org) <keithb@nezperce.org>;
(rbuck@gcpud.org) <rbuck@gcpud.org>; Johnson (johnson@yakama.com) <johnson@yakama.com>; Kate Valdez
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EXHIBIT 14

Anne Henning

From: Downs, Lindsay <Lindsay.Downs@cngc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Anne Henning

Subject: RE: AT&T cell tower DNS

Anne,

We need to make sure the anchors for this tower do not interfere with our lines.

Lindsay

From: Anne Henning <ahenning@othellowa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 10:47 AM

To: SEPA Register (SEPARegister@ecy.wa.gov) <SEPARegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Downs, Lindsay
<Lindsay.Downs@cngc.com>

Subject: AT&T cell tower DNS

** WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification
of purpose. DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email. **

Attached is the DNS issued by the City of Othello for a 100 cellular tower.

This DNS was issued under WAC 197-11-355, Optional DNS; therefore the Environmental Checklist is not being circulated

again. The Environmental Checklist was emailed June 24 with the Notice of Application on this project.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Anine Heruning

Community Development Director
City of Othello
ahenning@otheliowa.gov

509-331-2710

OTHELLO
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